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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 4:55 PM

To: ‘Claims’; SUR

Ce: ‘Mora Khai'

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E-DOA: 13/10/2018

Dear James,

Repair limit for this vehicle not exceeding part by part $13,000/-.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 3:30 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E-DOA: 13/10/2018

Dear Veron,

Kindly advise repair limit for this vehicle.
Thanks

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e e e
55 bl Road 1 Road Singapore 408693
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 GB41 1183

a

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 15993

p. +65 6836 2223

b ¢ - 10 |

The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable

| Discover offors
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Email Disclaimer

This emall, inclsding any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

If vau have received it in erfor, please notity us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system.
please do not copy IEor use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to.any other persan. Thank you
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto; n@lkkau 1

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 3:08 PM
To: Claims; SUR
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E-DOA: 13/10/2018

Dear James,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKE 9848E (Excess 3800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiu .COM.5g>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:37 AM
To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkk ,com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E

Dear Veron,

Sorry for missing out the Cl.

Kindly refer to the above attached for the Cl.
Kindly assist on the approval and excess.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Jlames Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jme no sssezaiw
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9528 f. +65 6841 1182

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable

| Digscover offers
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httD:NWm*.f.audi.::Grn.sqfseafbrandfsqfaudi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g
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Email Disclaimer

This email. including army attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

f yisu have receved it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your Systar
Plegse do not copy It or use it for any purpose, or dischose its contents or any attachment L0 any other persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:23 AM

To: Claims; SUR
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E

Dear James,
You only submit DL to us.

We are pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:02 AM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com=
Cec: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKES9B4BE

Dear Veron,

DL & IC had submitted to you on the previous email.
Kindly assist on approval for repair.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan

Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jpep o sosscazriw



55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

* = p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 gg28 f. +65 6841 1183

E,_('_I_;;:::-Ta';;m[_]rr,-_-|r|;-4_w_|'_|:|_'.:u||_*._.<,g w.ia'x-.-w.audl.:ur1| 5E
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 150938 p. +65 6836 22‘2

The all-new Audi Q2 :
#untaggable

http:waw.audi.mm.safseafbrandfsqfaudi pro
2017.html

Emall Disclalmer

This email, including amy attachment, |5 ranfidantial and may alsa be privileged

motions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-q2-

ad It in error, please notify us immediately by reply emakl and then delete this message from your system

Please do nat Copy It OF WSe t for any purpose, or disclase its contents or any ittachrment toany other poraoen Thidnk you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sa]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 5:34 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'

Cc: 'Claims Dept’

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E

Dear Veron,

Please refer to the above attached.
Kindly assist approval.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regse e
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408633
p. +65 B3B8 2322 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6R41 1183

orm.SE W www, audi.com.sg

159938 p. +65 6836 2123

The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable ~ £

http:/fwww.audi.com .sa/sea/brand/sq/a
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Email Disclaimaer
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udi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-q2-

. prmail including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.



f yau have recaived it imerror, plaase notity us immediately by reply email and than delete this message [rom youl

lease do not copy it or wse it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachmant to any other persan. 1

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 5:15 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E

Dear James,

Kindly forward us Cl and driver’s driving licensed to get approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emaill :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 4:56 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E

Dear All,

Kindly assist approval for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was done earlier thls mormng
Thanks,

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd ireg ic 1ssscaamiw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 5828 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premivmauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com,sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 5835_2?;2:]

1D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable
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i Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 3:08 PM

To: 'Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E-DOA: 13/10/2018

Dear James,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKE 9848E (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our survevor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 5B4B8 E

Dear Veron,

Sorry for missing out the Cl.

Kindly refer to the above attached for the Cl.
Kindly assist on the approval and excess.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg se 1ssso e

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086939

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6758 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premivmayto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223




The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable
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http://www.audi.com.sq/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-

2017.html

Emall Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is o itial and may alsa be privileged
It you have received it in errar, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system
PFlease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person, Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
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

EBlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Averiue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:02 AM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 5848 E

Dear Veron,

DL & IC had submitted to you on the previous email.
Kindly assist on approval for repair.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Adwvisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd inee e tomoea e



55 Libi Road 1 Road singapore 408699

p. +05 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claimsEpremidmauto.com.sg W, Www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore '.5':."?13 p. +E5 6836 %23.3

oA

The all-new Audi Q2 e
#Huntaggable

scover ofars | s

http: //www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimer

This emall, incleding any attachmaent, 15 contidential and may alse bé privileged

F ol have fiately oy reply &mall and then delate this meassage fromy your systam

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment 10 any other pearson, Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e no 1sas0zimiwg

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408653

p. +0b5 6388 7323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 62836 :ic"fﬂ

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable
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il including ary attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged



wed it in error, plaase notify wus immediataby by rep 1 deleta this message from your system

schment to any other persan, Thank yau

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 4:56 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SKE 9848 E

Dear All,

Kindly assist approval for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was done earlier this morning.
Thanks

Best Regards,
lames Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreq uo issszzmm

55 Ubi Read 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

E‘.;laln':il;ﬂﬂfl?l'l‘-lu Mauto.COM.SE W, W WW. audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223
] P Ll i g

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sa/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html

Email Disclaimer

This ematl, Incledmg any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged




Merimen e-Claims

100242018
View Received Message
This mail is associated with :
“SHESBABE (8F771271775G)
oo
Oct 13 2018 2:00PM
[ZHANG DESHENG]
Premium Autamobiles Pte Ltd
Repl REpIyM Mark as Unread [ Print Message I Delete Message i Forward |
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 24/10/2018 14:15 PM.
To LKK_HG
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$11855.00) - SKE9B48E - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved:11855,00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and suﬁﬁlémentarv itemns / labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hiips:ifsingapore menmen.comiclaimaindex.cimPfusabox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=18&iinboxid=1375643&iDomainld=11&i0bjld=12... 1/2



102372018 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHreontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregro1essoriaer;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sunilkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com
To: AIG Aszia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Tan, Bennie-WZ Date: 23 Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No | SKE9843E Accident Date 1 1310/2018
Make CAUDI Ad Policy Mo, : 2100329261-05
Assignment Date  : 23/10/2018 Excess : 550.00

Date of Inspection : 23/10/2018

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

Est. Duration of Repair  : 12.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs porlion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidant,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value

COE !/ PARF Rebata
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair
Remarks
{ X

55
S5h
55

S§

5%
5%
5%
5%
5%

18,540.00
11,855.00

1,524.00
13,379.00

65,000.00
49 ,519.00

15,481.00

The wehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy

coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments

hitps:/fsingapore.medmen.com/claimsfindex. cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rpimode=26&caseld=75397 5aextid=286080&adjcur. ..

"



MIPATTEY 34843 | Premeam Audomobiles Pre Lid - UE]
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1711002018 15:28
SLUBMITTED BY: Jatfray Tan Eng Su

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/10/2018 15:40

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcily the details of the accidend o speed up the clams process
2, This Form mugl be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possibbe. Any willld misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability

4_The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admisswon of policy liabikty on the parl of the insurance Companies,
G. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare {GIA) for
archiving and that copbes of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested paries.
7. By the kodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby congent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the repart being made avasdable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

17/10/2018 15:28
13/10/2018 14:00
BURLINGTON SQUARE CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKES84BE

ZHANG DESHENG

S8041140E
DASHERZHANG@GAMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-86884488
OFFICE-86884488

ALUDI
Ad 1.8 TFSI MU

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100329261-05

ZHANG DESHENG
S8041140E

2BM2M1980

INDOOR

29/08/2003

15 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86884488

OFFICE-B6EB4488
DASHERZHANG@GAMAIL.COM

Pagae 10l 11



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Flease 1eport correctly the details of the accident to speec up the clams process.

2, Ths Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authoriscd Driver
3. Inforration provided must be o+ truthtul and accurate as possible Ary wilful mearepresentation o withholding of matesal
face: may allow Insurance companies 1o repudiate policy Kability.

4. The tsyue end scceptasee of ths Form by insurance comganies is nnd #n admsson of poloy hatubty om the per of the osarane
companies.

3. Any fale reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

E. The resart will be ferwarded by the insurers of the G A Records Management Centre established by the General Inzurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archivong ord thet coples of this report will for 3 fee be mace svailzble wpon appiication by
brlerested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this -eport at the cantre and to copies of
Lhe report being made avanlkande aloresad.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledgs, agree ard consent that:

f2) My indurer, my workshop and the General Isurance fAszocat on of S ngapore (“GIAY) may/are permitted o collect, ue,
disciose anafor process my personal date/personal information 421 cat in this [form] and any other porsonal micimation
provided by me oF postested by my insures [eallectively the "Personal Information®) and d sclose and transfor such
Parsonal infarmation te all ingurer(s] who bave insured vehicleis! involved in this accident (ail insurar(s) whao have insared
wehiclels) invelved in this accident shall be collectively reterred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/Jaw Frms, the
Manetary Authonty af Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such ac the paice), for the purposeds]
ot

{1} processing; handimng andfor dealing with my claims includ ng the settiemant of the dal=s and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{0} Investigating the accident andfor my ciaims;
(i) cazrying aut sndfor dezbng with my instructions o responding to any enguiries by me:

{ v edministering my clalms (ncluding the mailing of correspondence, sTatamants, mvinoes, reoorls or notioes 1o me,
which coule mvolve disciosure of certain personal dats about me Lo bring about delivery ol the same as well as on the
external cover of enveiopes/mall packinges); endfor

(%) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handl ng andfor dealmg with my claims fcollectively the
“Purposes”)

fb}  allirsurers) who have insured vehicle(s] invalved m this accdent and the insurers’ lawyes/kns firms, may/ore permitled
to coliect, use, daclose endfor process my Personal information for one of moere of the sbove Purposes; and

fe] my Personal Informatian may/can be dizclored by any of the Inturers andfor GIA to their thind party service praveders or
agansfincluding their lwyers/aw firme), which may be sited autside of Sngapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

{df  my Parsonal Informatian well alio be collected and usad to compils clams history far the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managerrent in present and sl future clame

#]  the information so collectes under (d) aoove may e shared [ disciosed

{it Loallinsurers and/or any other third part'es that assist in svaluatiag, investigating, contrellng or managing fraud,
regulatars, law esforcement and government agencies os rcasonably required for the purposes staled, or

[il) for camplyng with reguiremants under any regulations, izws or court cidars

s

Policyholder's Sipnatire Urver's Signatice 2 Reporiing Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {1 deiver is rot th policyhalder) Name: g0 vt Sl f[&u{v:-.-nv_
Tl o 1RETNT A |
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# Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 1140E

Vehicle Details

Vehicla No.: SKE?BAEE

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 0ct 2018
ehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: Ad 1B TFSI MU (PI)
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: CJED31586

Chassis No.: WAUZZZBK0DA113712
Maximum Power Qutput: 125 0kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $31,986.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Jan 2013

First Registration Date: 30 Jan 2013
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $21,986.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jan 2023

PARF Rebate Amount: $15,390.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Jan 2023

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $80,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34,129.00

Total Rebate Amount: $49,519.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2018

OK

TRELRIE SOV LR, GOV, S0 HE VTG LIS TV ENQUINE e Dale By FUDNCoeIOrs LAErs QINPUL B NG DI IUSTFUausUUE ) |



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRWATE V’EI-IICLE

Name of Policyholder  : ZHANG DESHENG Vehicle No. SKE9846E

Period of Insurance = 30 Jan EGJB To 28 Jan 21:-19 Policy No. : 2100329261-05
Engina No. : CJE031586 s Endorsement No. _
Chassis No. 3 WAUZZEEKUDA1 13712 i lssued Date : 16 Dec 2017

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model AUDI Ad 1.8T FSI MU (LIMITED EDITION)
Engine CapacityTonnage : 1,798.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2013
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car : Mo Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive™

a) The Polopholder

] siies person who 15 dnwing an tha Pobkoyhalgers order or wilh higmar pemission

This Policy «il indemnify the Palicyhalder o ary aulhotiasd daver only il halsle meals the spocied age conditon

¥ou have 1o pay an additonal sum of 33,000 &t “Young andior inpapensnced Dever Eczeaa” ("YIDR™} il Yu ana or Your Authonsed Dnver inamed or unndmed) S undlas i agn of 73 andior nas ess

than 2 years’ drwing expesisnce

Age Condition . All Age Condition

) miraliun as lo use”
a orfy Tor social, domestic and pleasurs puwpEses and b tha Pohcynolder's business. This Pobity dods not covar usi o hire or reward, drving buhon, dine 1841 reong. pace-maing. reltandity tnal or
| :_..'.-wJ -legling. the carnagn af goods ciher than samphés in conneclion with any INa0a o DUsness oF el for @y pupose n connectian with Mokoe Trada

Loss of Use 1800ce - 2000ce Optiona
* Limilghons rendarad ncperative by Secton B ol the Malar Yehidlas | Thed-Pamy Risks and Compensaton) Acl (Cap 163) and Seclion 85 of ;e Road Transpor: Act, 19387 (Malaysal are not w0 b
inchided wnoer Ihese heamings |

Section 1
Fira - 50 Own Damage - $800 Thell - 80 Fiood Cover - 50

I Section 2
| Properly Damage - 5
|

| Windscreen ; §

Mamed Driver and EXCess jahers applicasts) .

FHAMNG DESHENG - 3800 (Chan Damana)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR. CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1 A Cuglomsr Seracs Canter dd: 55 Uls Raad 1 Segapore 408690 63662323

For ather Approved Regariing CenlresAll Autharsed Reparers, pleass conlas our 24.hour accident emergancy boling al +6% B3 6200 Altematheely. you may relar o AlG wabisne www 2 Com g
o A1G 55 KMobda App Simply search and download “ANG 567 Fom iTures oF Go0gla Play

2

E IMPORTANT NOTES

5 |
5 |

g £ — = e = - = :
g Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD I
=] e hargby cartify thal the policy bo which this Cerlificate of ingurance rolates is Seued in accardancs wilh tha provisions of the Molor Vishickes( Third Paty Rsks and Compensation ) Act {Cap. 183, Pan IV ol

'T the Road Transpor Act, 1987 (Malaysia) and Molor Vishicles (Third Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Makaysia) (}
:
g g
g =5
§ =
i_ 0504125200 Y

% Fy

E PREMILM LEASING - AP

? 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUD! CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE —

uf SINGAPORE 150938 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

= Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE. @ e

TH Shonion Way #0716 AIG Builhhg SOTE120 | T:o+65 64183000 | Fo+65 6415 3723 | wivw 2ig com sg AIGTASIa Facific)insurance Fie: Lid
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Email; Nora.khai@premivmauto.com.sg ( claims@pramiumauto. com.sg
Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs

Workshop :  Ubi Road 1

Contact No : G366 2323

Fax No : 6841 1183

Reference :  PA/OD/1195/2018/GW

Date : 19-Oct-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey,

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : Mr. Zhang DeSheng
Address : 9 West Coast Walk
#1117
Singapore 127160
Telephone ! HP +65 86884488
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. ;o 2100320261-05
Vehicle No : SKE 9848 E
Model Code : o Audi A4 1.8 TFSI Mu
Model | Year » Jan-13
Engine No :  CJE 031586
Chassis No 5 WAUZZZ8K0DA113T12
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By : Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 13-Oct-18

Place of Accident :  Burington Square Car Park



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 = L]

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKE 9848 E

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remave and install rear parking aid. Check function

and renew according to damages. S/IN S 280.00

To renew rear windscreeen and rhs 1/4 glass for fender
renewal,

S/IN S £00.00 v

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,
3 battery manager, fuse and relay, electrical and audio S/N 5 140000
equipment.

To remove and reinstall rear seat assy, back rest, ABCD ’
4 pillar trims, curtain airbags, safety belts, carpets, roof S/N % 1,400.00 e
liner, carpets, sill trims, etc.

To dismantle rear bumper and rear lid. Cut out and
5 rewald rhs rear fender. Re-organize rhs crash S 4,B08700 .?'-"-‘ =
management components. Reinstall all parts removed.

7

To respray Rhs rear fender, rhs sill pane, door

entrances, roof channel, drain channel and end

E__, panelling. Te carry out joint sealant work and stone chip s EW r§50.
treatment.
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 11,480.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKE 9848 E

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges
7 To carry out wheel alignment, S/N § 240.00 rﬁ’
8 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 «~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES ;% 11,912.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKE 9848 E

Damaged Parts & Prices

5/N_ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 REAR FENDER-RH ‘Teuked . S 2,216.00 ~

2 RAER WINDOW Pt afe $ 102000 W

3 PRIMER o 5 37.00 -

4 SIDEWINDOW Mo 3 204.00 1 TE3e

5  SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRIp A€ - 5 282.00 &

6  MODING ROOF-RH Mt — s 543.00 >

7 REAR ALUMINIUM -RH At #— S 697.00

8  RUBBER VALVE Nt 1~ 45 12.00 &

8  REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH Mt “> 3 199.00 A

10 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS M€« $ 38.00 >

11 ACRYLIC SEALANT SN 5 180.00

12 CAVITY WAX p2 SIN & 140.007

13 STONE CHIP S/IN S 180.00 =

14 METAL FILLER POWDER SIN S 280.00 ~

15 REAR WINDSCREE SEALANT -%“’ SIN S 200.00 ~

16 1/4 SEALANT  AMe S/IN § 100.00 <~

17 SUNDRIES Fhot pine s 300.00 7 1%
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,628.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 11,912.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 18,540.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (0K = Approved, Remarks () = Ngt approved
Spare parts are Special Mete,




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Nt tablsased

Adn'an I
:?3!.*# {J'E -

LKK Auto Consuitants f hance nolify
the Repairer of "F- Ylowing:

» To resurvey beloma/s
« To display damaged part{s) aunng

» Parls prices iine subped! 0 CONTITIEH0N

3 "Without Prequdics” basis

» Third party Survey 1S on
& MO legal modms WCationis)

* Suppleman s
|8 subjsct I.Jfral m,.urt wil from insurancs Company

Acknowiedged by Repas
Signarture:
Dute:

I:lh-?o .

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

95 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Uki Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/ODM185/2018/GW
Date 19-Oct-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr. Zhang DeSheng

Address 9 West Coast Walk
#1117
Singapore 127160
Telephone HP +65 BEBB4458
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100329261-05
Vehicle No SKE 9848 E
Model Code Audi A4 1.8 TFSI Mu
Model | Year Jan-13
Engine No CJE 031586
Chassis No WAUZZZ8K0DA113712
Mileage
Date In
Liability

Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
13-Oct-18
Burlington Square Car Park




